

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 03, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0202-EX-RR-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, use of these frequencies was coordinated with the FAA by AFTRCC in support of expanded flight test operations for AFTRCC members. We have been working with AFTRCC, Mr. Danny Hankins to obtain an updated FAA coordination/concurrence.

AFTRCC has indicated that they have discussed continued use of these frequencies with the FAA, Mr. Rene Balanga, and he has verbally agreed to continued use by AFTRCC members.

We are still awaiting written confirmation from Mr. Balanga of the FAA, and request additional time to complete this coordination.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA